

MINUTES OF MEETING TERALBA QUARRY COMMUNITY CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE (CCC)

DATE: Wednesday 17th October 2018

VENUE: On site - Metromix Quarry, Rhondda Rd, Teralba

MEETING COMMENCED: 4.05pm

PRESENT:

Member Name	Organisation
Margaret Macdonald-Hill (MMH)	Independent Chairperson
Colin Wright (CW)	Community Representative
Richard Metcalf (RM)	Teralba Public School
William (Bill) Sanderson (BS)	Metromix
Sara Lee (SL)	Metromix
Mo Yunusa (MY)	Metromix

IN ATTENDANCE:

Name	Organisation
Lisa Andrews	Independent Minute Taker

APOLOGIES:

Name	Organisation
Cr Wendy Harrison	Lake Macquarie City Council

All attendees undertook a site inspection of the quarry from 4.10pm to 4.49pm.

ITEM	ACTION
1.0 Welcome and Introductions	Sara Lee & Mo
MMH, opened the meeting at 4.50pm and welcomed those present.	Yunusa from
	Metromix were introduced.
2.0 Declaration of Interest	No changes to
MMH advised there was no change to her previous declarations; appointed by the	members'
Secretary of the Department of Planning and Environment as the Independent Chair	previously made
for Teralba Quarry and a Board Member on the Mine Subsidence Board, until the	declarations
board is disbanded at the end of 2018.	
3.0 Confirmation of Previous Minutes	Moved: RM
MMH asked that the previous minutes of Wednesday 9 May 2018 be confirmed.	Seconded: CW
4.0 Business Arising from Previous Minutes	
Nil.	

0 Correspondence	
I.	
0 Reports/Updates	
The biodiversity project approval modification was approved on 16th April 2018, which amended the Biodiversity Offset Strategy, Rehabilitation & Rehabilitation conditions.	Link below: 1
Biodiversity credits for Stages 1 & 2 are currently being obtained at an estimated cost of \$1.65M. Currently looking at land north of Karuah. This will offset the removal of native vegetation, including Tetratheca.	
41 Tretratheca were transplanted prior to land being disturbed, with a 70% success rate.	
An aerial photograph/slide was shown depicting the rehabilitation undertaken for the years 2016/2017 & 2018.	
The 2017 Annual Review was generally compliant and has been approved by DPE. The document is available on the Metromix website:	Link below: 2
on Compliance There was one technical non-compliance issue with the Weather Station, due to it	
There was one technical non-compliance issue with the Weather Station, due to it being vandalised. Unfortunately, it was off line for 10 days (end July/early August).	
ommunity Complaint	
Following a complaint from a local resident regarding noisy brakes (May 2018), it	
was agreed not to use that truck through Teralba.	
onitoring	
Sales – 367,000 tonnes. Sales volumes are comparable to extraction volumes	
Number of Blasts: 17. All blast monitoring within limits.	
Truck movements (east through Teralba) 7293 and (west Rhondda Rd) 10585	
The quarry continues to provide financial support for the Teralba Primary School, the Teralba Bowling Club and the Variety Bash.	
A table showing the results of dust monitoring throughout 2018 was presented to CCC members, which showed PM10 results where within condition limits.	Refer to attached presentation.
There was no rainfall water discharge for 2018.	
Noise monitoring was carried out in September and forwarded through to the EPA.	
DPE will undertake an audit of consent conditions on November 9.	
Rehabilitation on Terminal Walls has been a major focus for 2018 for 2019	
plantings.	
plantings. O General Business	
plantings. O General Business BS advised that it was his last CCC meeting as he was retiring at the end of December 2018.	
 plantings. O General Business BS advised that it was his last CCC meeting as he was retiring at the end of December 2018. MMH thanked BS for his efforts and contribution to the CCC during his 	
 plantings. O General Business BS advised that it was his last CCC meeting as he was retiring at the end of December 2018. MMH thanked BS for his efforts and contribution to the CCC during his tenure with the company; wishing him all the best for the future. 	
 plantings. O General Business BS advised that it was his last CCC meeting as he was retiring at the end of December 2018. MMH thanked BS for his efforts and contribution to the CCC during his tenure with the company; wishing him all the best for the future. Moving forward, Mo Yunusa will be the proponent's representative on the 	
 plantings. O General Business BS advised that it was his last CCC meeting as he was retiring at the end of December 2018. MMH thanked BS for his efforts and contribution to the CCC during his tenure with the company; wishing him all the best for the future. Moving forward, Mo Yunusa will be the proponent's representative on the CCC. MMH distributed Code of Conduct and Pecuniary/Non-Pecuniary 	
 plantings. General Business BS advised that it was his last CCC meeting as he was retiring at the end of December 2018. MMH thanked BS for his efforts and contribution to the CCC during his tenure with the company; wishing him all the best for the future. Moving forward, Mo Yunusa will be the proponent's representative on the CCC. MMH distributed Code of Conduct and Pecuniary/Non-Pecuniary Interest forms to MY for completion and return to her. 	
 plantings. General Business BS advised that it was his last CCC meeting as he was retiring at the end of December 2018. MMH thanked BS for his efforts and contribution to the CCC during his tenure with the company; wishing him all the best for the future. Moving forward, Mo Yunusa will be the proponent's representative on the CCC. MMH distributed Code of Conduct and Pecuniary/Non-Pecuniary Interest forms to MY for completion and return to her. RM explained sponsorship arrangement that they have received from 	
 plantings. O General Business BS advised that it was his last CCC meeting as he was retiring at the end of December 2018. MMH thanked BS for his efforts and contribution to the CCC during his tenure with the company; wishing him all the best for the future. Moving forward, Mo Yunusa will be the proponent's representative on the CCC. MMH distributed Code of Conduct and Pecuniary/Non-Pecuniary Interest forms to MY for completion and return to her. RM explained sponsorship arrangement that they have received from Metromix for the Teralba School. 	
 plantings. General Business BS advised that it was his last CCC meeting as he was retiring at the end of December 2018. MMH thanked BS for his efforts and contribution to the CCC during his tenure with the company; wishing him all the best for the future. Moving forward, Mo Yunusa will be the proponent's representative on the CCC. MMH distributed Code of Conduct and Pecuniary/Non-Pecuniary Interest forms to MY for completion and return to her. RM explained sponsorship arrangement that they have received from Metromix for the Teralba School. 0 NEXT MEETING 	
 plantings. O General Business BS advised that it was his last CCC meeting as he was retiring at the end of December 2018. MMH thanked BS for his efforts and contribution to the CCC during his tenure with the company; wishing him all the best for the future. Moving forward, Mo Yunusa will be the proponent's representative on the CCC. MMH distributed Code of Conduct and Pecuniary/Non-Pecuniary Interest forms to MY for completion and return to her. RM explained sponsorship arrangement that they have received from Metromix for the Teralba School. O NEXT MEETING The second of the second	
 plantings. General Business BS advised that it was his last CCC meeting as he was retiring at the end of December 2018. MMH thanked BS for his efforts and contribution to the CCC during his tenure with the company; wishing him all the best for the future. Moving forward, Mo Yunusa will be the proponent's representative on the CCC. MMH distributed Code of Conduct and Pecuniary/Non-Pecuniary Interest forms to MY for completion and return to her. RM explained sponsorship arrangement that they have received from Metromix for the Teralba School. 0 NEXT MEETING 	

Meeting closed at 5.15pm

MMH thanked all members for their attendance.

Link 1 – Modified Consent

https://majorprojects.accelo.com/public/75146b2a1df3ded6ab88b76614aa31f5/Teralba%20Quarry_MOD%2_01_Consolidated%20Project%20Approval_Final.pdf

Link 2 - 2017 Annual Review

http://www.metromix.com.au/files/6915/2591/4148/Teralba_Annual_Review_2017_March_2018.pdf